Milwaukee

Memorandum

To:

Department of City Development

City Plan Commission o
Historic Preservation Commission
Neighborhood Improvement
Development Corporation
Redevelopment Authority

Alderman Joe Davis Sr., CED Chair

Rocky Marcoux
Commissioner

Martha L. Brown
Deputy Commissioner

From: Rhonda Manuel, Neighborhood and Business Develop (\

Date: 5/13/2009

Re:

2009 Pending Facades

This communication is written as follow up to your request for pending 2009 Fagade projects.

The project list is as follows:

Pending Fagade
Applications:

Name

Opticle Store

Kilbourn Kitchen(Main Street)
On the Go Mobility

Subway

Best Choice Mechanical
Nwanja Building

Loi Tang(Main Street)

St. Joseph Partners

Milwaukee Wireless(Main Street)
David Boucher

Suave Beauty Salon(Main Street)
Wild Flower Bakery(Main Street)
Maytag Laundromat

Bree Bree's Family Child Care
King Wireless (Main Street)
Redline Milwaukee

Firdous Chandani

Address

921 N. 27th Street

901 N. 27th Street

7289 N. Teutonia Ave
4833 W. Burleigh St

4703 N. Hopkins St

3521 N. Teutonia Ave
3505 W. National Ave
3474 S. Pennsylvania Ave
3421 W. National Avenue
3328 W. Lisbon Avenue
3030 N. Martin Luther King
2800 W. Lincoln Avenue
2510 S. Kinnickinnic Ave.
243 W. Hadley Street
2203 N. MLK Jr. Drive
1422 N. 4th Street

1108 W. Historic Mitchell

809 North Broadway, Milwaukee, Wl 53202-3617 (414) 286-53800

www.mkedcd.org
www.choosemilwaukee.com
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